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Bieterfragenkatalog 
 
 

Auftraggeber:  Deutsches Rotes Kreuz e.V. - Generalsekretariat 

 

Vergabeverfahren: Development and implementation of volunteer strategy for the DEEP Ukraine project  

Vergabenummer: Ref.: 2022641 

Bearbeiter:  Hussam Saeid 

Stand:   14. Juli 2022 

 
 

Bitte beachten Sie zwingend nachfolgende Antworten des Auftraggebers auf Anfragen potenzieller Bieter im Rahmen des laufenden Vergabeverfahrens. Es wird darauf 
hingewiesen, dass die Beantwortung von Bieterfragen als Änderung, Ergänzung bzw. Konkretisierung der Vergabeunterlagen ebenfalls Bestandteil der 
Vergabeunterlagen und somit Vertragsbestandteil werden.  

 

Nr. Dokumentenbezug Frage(n) Antwort 
Beantwortung  
erfolgte am: 

1. Ref.: 2022641 Can you extend the deadline by one week since I 
only became aware of the call for tenders the day 
before yesterday? 
 

The conclusion of the contract is urgent, so we are 
not considering an extension. 

14.07.2022 

 Ref.: 2022641 Have questions already been asked by other 
bidders. If so, can you provide me with these and 
the answers to them? 
 

We didn’t receive any other questions so far. 14.07.2022 

 Ref.: 2022641 Page 2 of the document "Ref.: 2022641 - 
Instructions for submissions of quota" speaks of 
132 hours. On page 3, 264 hours are indicated. 
Which information is correct? 
 

132 days (as defined in the contract), 264 hours (2 
hours per day), are the correct amount. 
 

14.07.2022 

 Ref.: 2022641 The following paragraph shall require an 
explanation. Should this become part of the treaty? 

This paragraph refers to "technical or medical 
supplies" - therefore not applicable here. 

14.07.2022 
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 Ref.: 2022641 The ToR demand a study of pedagogy. Is that so. Is 

it enough to study social sciences? 
 

Yes, if the comparable degrees also meet the 
requirements. 

14.07.2022 

 Ref.: 2022641 Can documents also be submitted electronically? If 
not, is the postmark proof of timely submission? Or 
do the documents have to be in Berlin at the DRK 
on 15 July by 1200h? 
 

No, such a drastic change cannot be made that 
easily - respectively, an extension of the deadline 
would then have to be granted. The documents 
define, that bids can only be submitted by post. 

14.07.2022 

 Ref.: 2022641 Which are mining tools that are considered 
equivalent experience/competence to DEEP? Ask 
for examples. 
 

We don’t have specific examples, but we are open 
to see and evaluate in case this information is 
provided. 

14.07.2022 

 


